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THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS & AUDIOLOGISTS

Audiologists

Any person who is qualified by education, training and clinical
experience and is licensed to engage in the practice of audiology. The
audiologist is an independent practitioner providing services in
hospitals, clinics, schools, private practices and other settings in which
audiologic services are relevant. Audiology is the study of hearing
disorders, including evaluation of hearing function and rehabilitation
of patients with hearing impairments.

Speech Language Pathologist

Any person who is qualified by education, training and clinical
experience and is licensed to engage in the practice of speech-language
pathology and is an independent practitioner providing services in
hospitals, clinics, public school entities, nonpublic schools, private
practices and other settings in which speech-language pathology
services are relevant. The practice of speech-language pathology
involves the application of principles, methods and procedures of
prevention, screening, consultation, identification, assessment and
evaluation, determination of disorders and service delivery model,
nonmedical treatment and intervention, counseling, collaboration and
referral services for persons with known or suspected language,
cognitive and linguistic, social, speech (resonance and voice, fluency and
sound production), feeding and swallowing, orofacial my functional
disorders or communication disorders.



THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS & AUDIOLOGISTS

Audiologists
Degree Requirement

Degrees:
[ Masters

[l Doctorate

M States with 1 required examination
States with 2 required examinations

M States with O required examinations
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THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS & AUDIOLOGISTS

Audiologists

Training / Experience Requirement

.79 years MEDIAN:
.79 years

.63 years

* Experience scale

Less than 1 Year = Under 1,600 Hours
1 year = 1,600 hours -2,080 hours

Ql Less than 1 Year > 2 year = 2,080 + hours

1yr

2yrs

No Training/Experience
Requirement

Continuing Education Requirement

21.63 hours
20 hours MEDIAN:
20 20 hours
0
-4
=]
Qo0
0

*To allow for comparison, CE requirements have been
adjusted to 2-year reporting cycles.

CE Reporting Cycles

'

——
0 CE hours
*To allow for comparison, CE
requirements have been adjusted to 2- 10-19 CE hours/2 yrs
year reporting cycles. [ | 20-29 CE hours/2 yrs 32 States
I 30-39CEhours/2yrs

B 40 CEhours/2 yrs
2020 *AK, CO, & VT do not have CE requirement pg. 2



o o
Audiologists

Initial Licensing Fee

HIGHEST: $475.00
$171.94
150
)
c
=}
[e) MEDIAN:
E
< 100
[}
(7}
L
50
LOWEST: $25.00
Missouri
0

* Initial licensing fee comparison excludes examination fees, background check fees, and finger printing fees.

Renewal Fees

200 HIGHEST: $510.00
Minnesota

$157.42

150 MEDIAN:
$147.50

Renewal Cycles

Fee Amount
=
o
o

50

35 States

LOWEST: $0.00
Vermont*

*To allow for comparisons, all fees have been adjusted to biennial renewal cycles

*Vermont - As of September 1, 2015, any audiologist currently licensed and in good standing with AOE shall be deemed
licensed by OPR and shall be re-issued an initial OPR license at no charge. No. 38, § 35.
(https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/fullchapter/26/067)
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THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS & AUDIOLOGISTS

Audiologists

States with Reciprocity or Endorsement

Endorsement

Colorado
District of Columbia
Florida
Georgia
Idaho
lllinois

Indiana
Michigan
Nebraska
New York

Rhode Island
South Dakota
Utah
Vermont
Virginia
Washington
Wyoming

Credentialing
Kentucky

Reciprocity.
Alabama
Alaska
Delaware
lowa
Kansas
Louisiana
Massachusetts
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
New Jersey
New Mexico
North Carolina
Pennsylvania**
Tennessee
West Virginia
Wisconsin

Not Specified

in Legislation

Arizona
Arkansas
California

Connecticut
Hawaii
Maine

Maryland
Montana
Nevada
New Hampshire
North Dakota
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
South Carolina
Texas

**Act 41, signed by Governor Wolf on July 2, 2019, allows for portability of out-of-state
professional licensees coming to work in Pennsylvania. Act 41 does this by granting all
boards and commissions within the Commonwealth the authority to immediately endorse
licensee from other states, territories or jurisdictions (with substantially equivalent
licensing requirements) who are active, in good standing and without discipline against
their license or criminal conviction. If a licensee comes from a jurisdiction that does not
have substantially equal requirements for licensure, then the boards/commissions may
grant a provisional license for a period of such time to allow the new resident to meet the
necessary requirements, allowing them access to gainful employment in the interim.

2020
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THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS & AUDIOLOGISTS

Speech Language Pathologists
Degree Requirement

Degrees:

B Masters

[l Must meet standards for
Certificate of Clinical
Competence issued by
American Board of Audiology
or the American Speech-

Language-Hearing Association

M States with 1 required examination
States with 2 required examinations

M States with O required examinations
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THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS & AUDIOLOGISTS

Speech Language Pathologists
Training / Experience Requirement

0.79 years MEDIAN:

0.61 years 0.79 years

* Experience scale

1 year = 1,600 hours -2,080 hours
2 year = 2,080 + hours

Under 1 year of trairTing required
1 year of training required

I No training requirement

Continuing Education Requirement

21.2 hours MEDIAN:

20 hours

20 hours

*To allow for comparison, CE requirements have been
adjusted to 2-year reporting cycles.

CE Reporting Cycles

*To allow for comparison, CE requirements have . 0 CE hours 34 States

been adjusted to 2-year reporting cycles.

10- 19 CE hours/2 yrs
B 20-29CE hours/2yrs

[l 30-40 CEhours/2yrs

2020 *Alaska, Colorado, Hawaii & Michigan do not require the report of CE's Pg. 6




Speech Language Pathologists

Initial Licensing Fee

LOWEST: $25.00
Missouri

HIGHEST: $475.00
$162.74
150 MEDIAN:
= $145.00
5
)
£
< 100
)
o
LL
50

0

* Initial licensing fee comparison excludes examination fees, background check fees, and finger printing fees.

Renewal Fees

HIGHEST: $250.00
200 Maryland
Renewal Cycles

150 $13965 MEDIAN:
- $145.00
c
3
[e]
£
< 100 35 States =
3 3 States
L

50
LOWEST: $33.00
Missouri
*To allow for comparisons, all fees have been adjusted to biennial renewal cycles
2020
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THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS & AUDIOLOGISTS

Speech Language Pathologists

States with Reciprocity or Endorsement

Endorsement

Colorado

Connecticut
District of Columbia
Florida
Georgia
Idaho
lllinois
Indiana
Maryland
Michigan
Nebraska
New York
Rhode Island
South Dakota
Utah
Vermont
Virginia
Washington
Wyoming

Reciprocity.
Alabama
Alaska
Delaware

lowa
Kansas
Louisiana
Massachusetts
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
New Jersey
New Mexico
North Carolina
Pennsylvania**
Tennessee
West Virginia
Wisconsin

Credentialing
Kentucky

Not Specified

in Legislation

Arizona
Arkansas
California

Hawaii
Maine
Montana
Nevada
New Hampshire
North Dakota
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
South Carolina
Texas

**Act 41, signed by Governor Wolf on July 2, 2019, allows for portability of out-of-state
professional licensees coming to work in Pennsylvania. Act 41 does this by granting all
boards and commissions within the Commonwealth the authority to immediately endorse
licensee from other states, territories or jurisdictions (with substantially equivalent
licensing requirements) who are active, in good standing and without discipline against
their license or criminal conviction. If a licensee comes from a jurisdiction that does not
have substantially equal requirements for licensure, then the boards/commissions may
grant a provisional license for a period of such time to allow the new resident to meet the
necessary requirements, allowing them access to gainful employment in the interim.

2020
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THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS & AUDIOLOGISTS

Sources:

State Licensing Boards

Alabama Maryland
http://abespa.alabama.gov/ Ert)':(ps://heaIth.maryIand.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.a
Alaska Massachusetts

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professi

onallicensing/audiologistsandspeechlanguagepatholo https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-

speech-language-pathology-and-audiology

gists.aspx

Arizona hMtichi_%an ichi Jlara/
http://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php ps://www.michigan.gov/lara

Arkansas Minnesota o .
https://www.abespa.com/licensees/ g}itrrsgé/)/(m.heaIth.state.mn.us/fauI|t|es/pr0V|ders/st

California Mississippi
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayTe N .
xt.xhtmilawCode=BPC&division=2.&title=&part=&ch https:/msdh.ms.gov/index htm#

apter=5.3.&article=3 Missouri

Colorado https://pr.mo.gov/

https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Langu

age_Pathology Montana

http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp

Connecticut
https://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/chap_399.htm#se
c_20-410

Nebraska
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-
Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx

Delaware

. ; : : Nevada
%tg..s/{]rten%rIatlons.delaware.gov/Adm|nCode/tltIe24/3 https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/

New Hampshire

District of Columbia https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/index.htm

https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542

Florida New Jersey

https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/licensing/speech- NttP//www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
language-pathologist/ New Mexico
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_
Georgia Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Pr
http://rules.sos.ga.gov/nlIxml/georgiacodesGetcv.aspx actices.aspx
?urlRedirected=yes&data=admin&lookingfor=609-3
New York

Hawaii http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/statute_rules

North Carolina
Idaho http://www.ncboeslpa.org/

https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?
Bureau=SHS&BureaulLinklD=100 North Dakota
https://www.ndsbe.com/
Illinois
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp  Ohio
http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/4753
Indiana
https://www.in.gov/pla/speech.htm Oklahoma
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
lowa

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/administrativeRules/r

ules?agency=645&chapter=300

Kansas
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-
certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-
occupations-credentialing

Kentucky
http://slp.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Louisiana
https://www.lbespa.org/

Maine
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/index.shtml

Oregon
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsC
ommissions/Speech-
Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/d
efault.aspx

Rhode Island
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246#

South Carolina
https://llr.sc.gov/

South Dakota
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/

Tennessee
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html

Texas
https://www.tdIr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm

Utah
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/

Vermont
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-
of-professions/speech-language-pathologists.aspx

Virginia
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/aud/

Washington
https://www.doh.wa.gov/

West Virginia
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/

Wisconsin
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguage
Pathologist/Default.aspx

Wyoming
https://speech.wyo.gov/
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